

18:47:27 From Alex – DTD '09 : It was supposed to take 18 months but you were able to accomplish that in 2 weeks? Well done!

18:57:54 From Pamela Gannon '84 AP : We will have a Q&A after Cecilia's talk. If you have questions, you can put them in the chat.

18:59:32 From Herman Lee Marshall : It would be nice to talk about the best practices concerning support for the extensive mental health issues that students may have.

19:07:04 From Herman Lee Marshall : I went through the COVID attestation over the weekend and it is remarkable how well it works given the short development time!

19:08:35 From Catherine Higgins AX0 : Will students be provided with masks? Are there guidelines regarding what is a face covering/mask?

19:14:18 From Justen M Holl : Many FSILG students participate in sports. Those large gatherings seem to be contrary to pods and social distancing. What have you determined there?

19:14:19 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : Extraordinary work Dr Stuopis and your team. Thank you.

19:14:46 From Bob Xavier – PSK '89 : – Should we be thinking about quarantine spaces within the ILGs?

19:15:07 From Tom Holtey '62 CP : Is "deep cleaning" needed for facilities that been essentially empty for an extended period?

19:15:19 From Bob Xavier – PSK '89 : – Do we know how the 60% of UGs will be determined?

19:16:13 From Bob Xavier – PSK '89 : – What kind of "study space" considerations should we be thinking about within the ILGs? Do we need to be creating more socially distant spaces?

19:17:54 From Tom Holtey '62 CP : Some students are considering "off campus" housing. How will this be treated?

19:18:10 From Bob Xavier – PSK '89 : – Are you offering students any guidance on their "interpersonal/social" activities?

19:18:41 From Tom Holtey '62 CP : What do you hear from parents?

19:23:41 From Joshua Schuler FCI Facilities and BSF : Deep cleaning, no. good ventilation, yes. what about ongoing cleaning of buildings?

19:23:49 From Brad Badgley : IFC has been great partners on all of this and involved in conversations!

19:23:50 From Herman L Marshall (Beta) : We've heard that about half or more of students do not want to come back. Any comments as to why? Could it be just perception?

19:25:53 From Pamela Gannon '84 AP : Thank you!

19:26:04 From Justen M Holl : thank you!

19:27:56 From Herman L Marshall (Beta) : Nice to hear about the significant work done by the MIT Medical and your leadership, Cecilia!

19:37:21 From Tyler Kemp-Benedict, pika : Pres. Reif: "no later than the week of July 6th"

19:51:48 From Eric Cigan '83 (LCA) : Best wishes, Alice!

19:52:21 From Eric Cigan '83 (LCA) : Congrats to the BSF Emeritus, Tom Stohlman – thank you!

19:52:26 From Pamela Gannon '84 AP : Thank you both for your service!

19:53:05 From Herman L Marshall (Beta) : hear, hear...

20:02:04 From Alex – DTD '09 : Second.

20:02:07 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : second
20:03:13 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : On the participant window you can click "yes" or "no"..
20:04:28 From Tom Stohlman-KS 1976 10 4 : Yes, what ML said!
20:05:03 From Alex - DTD '09 : Nominate Cecilia.
20:05:13 From Tom Stohlman-KS 1976 10 4 : second peters
20:05:15 From Matt Carvey TXi '05 : second
20:05:16 From Alex - DTD '09 : Second ML and Cecilia
20:05:18 From David Hutchings - ZBT : second ceciliar
20:05:20 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : Accept
20:05:48 From Alex - DTD '09 : Motion to white ballot.
20:05:52 From Kim H '86 - AP : so moved
20:06:02 From Tyler Kemp-Benedict, pika : second
20:06:03 From Sara Wilmer (SK) : second
20:06:36 From Cecilia Stuopis AX0 : Congrats ML!
20:07:26 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : And congrats to you Cecilia!
20:07:46 From Steve Baker : I'm here
20:08:37 From Cecilia Stuopis AX0 : Short-lived retirement Alice!
20:08:44 From Tyler Kemp-Benedict, pika : second
20:09:46 From Tyler Kemp-Benedict, pika : In Participants window, click yes
20:10:16 From Steve Baker : can we pleaaaase fix this system in the future?
20:10:24 From Matt Carvey TXi '05 : second
20:10:25 From Andrew Sudbury (TEP) : second
20:11:07 From David Hutchings - ZBT : we seem to forget the year (2011 or 2012) we had 3 nominations and elected only 2 people because two cohorts chose the same person
20:11:14 From Matt Carvey TXi '05 : second
20:11:15 From Alex - DTD '09 : Motion to adjorn
20:11:32 From ML Peters -- KAT '92 : Thank you all!!